

RESOURCE GUIDE

No Patient Left Behind: Finding Cancer Care for Noncitizen Children

Joana Ramos, MSW
Presentation at APOSW Conference, Norfolk, VA
May 9, 2005
Copyright © 2005

State-by-State Resources and Referral Listings

Children's Advocacy Organizations/Information

Voices for America's Children
(formerly National Association for Child Advocates)
<http://www.childadvocacy.org/>

Connect for Kids
<http://www.connectforkids.org/states>

Legal Services for Immigrants

Programs Offering Immigration Information & Volunteer Legal Assistance
U.S. Dept. of Justice, Executive Office of Immigration Review
Pro Bono Program
<http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/probono/probonoassist.htm>

Immigrant Legal Resource Center
List of Referrals, Links and Other Resources
<http://www.ilrc.org/links.html>

Medicaid Programs

Welcome to Medicaid: Site for State & Territorial Government Information
<http://www.cms.hhs.gov/states/default.asp>

Medical Interpreters & Organizations

National Council on Interpreting in Health Care
Health Care Interpreter Associations in the U.S.
<http://www.ncihc.org/hciaus.aspx>

American Translators Association
Interpreters Division
<http://www.ata-divisions.org/ID/>

Parent Training & Resource Centers

Parent Training and Information Centers and
Community Parent Resource Centers
<http://www.taalliance.org/centers/>

State Children's Health Insurance Programs

Insure Kids Now
<http://www.insurekidsnow.gov>

Immigrant Advocacy & Legal Services Organizations

American Immigration Law Foundation

<http://www.aif.org/>

American Immigration Lawyers Association

<http://www.aila.org/>

National Immigration Forum

<http://www.immigrationforum.org/>

National Immigration Law Center

<http://www.nilc.org>

Culturally & Linguistically Appropriate Services

Diversity Rx

<http://www.diversityrx.org>

Executive Order 13166:

Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English Proficiency

<http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/cor/13166.htm>

Let Everyone Participate

<http://www.lep.gov>

National Center for Cultural Competence

<http://gucchd.georgetown.edu/nccc/index.html>

National Council on Interpreting in Health Care

<http://www.ncihc.org>

US Government Agencies

Department of Health & Human Services

- Migrant Health Program
<http://bphc.hrsa.gov/migrant/>
- Office of Minority Health
<http://www.omhrc.gov/>
- Office of Global Health Affairs
<http://www.globalhealth.gov/>

Department of Homeland Security

- US Citizenship & Immigration Services
<http://uscis.gov/>
- Citizenship and immigration Services Ombudsman
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_04

Department of Justice

- Let Everyone Participate
Federal Interagency Working Group on Limited English Proficiency
<http://www.lep.gov>
- Office of Civil Rights
<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/>

Department of State

- Destination USA
Official policies & procedures for obtaining US visas
<http://www.unitedstatesvisas.gov/>
- US Embassies & Consulates Abroad
Listed by region & country
<http://usembassy.state.gov/>
- Foreign Consular Offices in the US
Alphabetical list
<http://www.state.gov/s/cpr/rls/fco/>

Food & Drug Administration

<http://www.fda.gov>

- Center for Drug Evaluation and Research
<http://www.fda.gov/cder/index.html>
- Pediatric Drug Development
<http://www.fda.gov/cder/pediatric/index.htm>

Childhood Cancer

Association of Pediatric Oncology Nurses

<http://www.apon.org>

Association of Pediatric Oncology Social Workers

<http://www.aposw.org>

Guia de Recursos sobre el Cancer Infantil

Guide to Childhood Cancer Resources in Spanish and Portuguese

<http://www.neuroblastomainfantil.info/>

Children's Oncology Group (COG)

<http://www.childrensoncologygroup.org/>

- CureSearch
<http://www.curesearch.org>

International Confederation of Childhood Cancer Parent Organizations

<http://www.icccpo.org>

International Society of Paediatric Oncology

<http://www.siop.nl/>

Monza's International School of Pediatric Hematology-Oncology (MISPHO)

<http://www.webmispoho.com/index.htm>

National Cancer Institute

- Pediatric -Oncology Branch 1-877-624-4878
<http://home.ccr.cancer.gov/oncology/pediatric/>

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital

<http://www.stjude.org/>

- International Outreach Program
<http://www.stjude.org/international>
- Cure4Kids International Medical Education Web Site
<http://www.cure4kids.org>

Cancer, general

Association of Oncology Social Work

<http://www.aosw.org>

Cancer Index

Guide to Internet Resources for Cancer

<http://www.cancerindex.org/clinks1.htm>

Intercultural Cancer Council (ICC)

<http://iccnetwork.org/>

International Cancer Information Service Group

<http://www.icisg.org/>

International Psycho-Oncology Society

<http://www.ipos-society.org>

International Network on Cancer Treatment & Research

<http://www.inctr.org>

International Union Against Cancer (UICC)

<http://www.uicc.org>

National Cancer Institute

- Cancer Information Service 1-800-4-CANCER
<http://cis.nci.nih.gov/>
- Office of International Affairs
<http://www.cancer.gov/oia>

National Institutes of Health

- Fogarty International Center
<http://www.fic.nih.gov/>

World Health Organization - Cancer Portal

- <http://www.who.int/cancer/en/>
- International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC)
<http://www.iarc.fr/>
- Pan American Health Organization (PAHO)
<http://www.paho.org/english/hcp/hcn/pcc/cancer.htm>
- Essential Drugs & Medicines site
<http://www.who.int/medicines/>

Clinical Trials Information

International Cancer Research Portfolio

<http://www.cancerportfolio.org/>

National Institutes of Health

NIH Clinical Trials Call Center 1-800-411-1222

<http://clinicaltrials.gov/>

- National Cancer Institute Clinical Trials Support Center 1-888-624-1937
<http://www.cancer.gov/clinicaltrials>
- National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI) 301-592- 8573
<http://patientrecruitment.nhlbi.nih.gov/#Blood1>
- NCI- Neuro-Oncology Branch 301- 402-6298

<http://home.ccr.cancer.gov/nob/default.asp>

St. Jude Children's Research Hospital 1-866-278-5833

<http://www.stjude.org>

Coalition of National Cancer Cooperative Groups

<http://www.cancertrialshelp.org>

Centerwatch

(commercial clinical trials portal, US and international)

<http://www.centerwatch.com>

Access to Medicines

Management Sciences for Health (MSH)

Center for Pharmaceutical Management, International Drug Price Indicator Guide

Publisher of annual price guide from nonprofit drug suppliers and procurement agencies, with contacts

http://www.msh.org/what_MSH_does/cpm/resources.html

International Dispensary Association (IDA)

<http://www.ida.nl/en-US>

Information about Compassionate Use (CU) of drugs in development

Cancer Action Now

<http://www.canceractionnow.org>

Patient Assistance Programs

<http://www.rxassist.org>

<http://www.needymeds.com>

Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America (PhRMA)

<http://www.phrma.org/>

Partnership for Prescription Assistance portal

<https://www.pparx.org/>

Novartis Glivec International Patient Assistance Program (GIPAP)

<http://www.glivec.com/content/home.jsp>

Blood & Marrow Transplants

Bone Marrow Donors Worldwide

<http://www.bmdw.org>

Foundation for the Accreditation of Cellular Therapy

http://www.unmc.edu/Community/fahct/Home_Page.htm

A Parent's Guide To Cord Blood Banks

<http://www.parentsguidecordblood.com>

NETCORD

<https://www.netcord.org/index.html>

World Marrow Donor Association

<http://www.worldmarrow.org>

Travel Resources

National Patient Air Transport Hotline (NPATH)

Information clearinghouse regarding travel assistance for patients in North America and internationally.

(800) 296-1217

(757) 318-9107

Fax: (757) 318-9107

<http://www.patienttravel.org>

International Social Work

International Association of Schools of Social Work

<http://www.iassw.soton.ac.uk/>

International Council on Social Welfare

<http://www.icsw.org/>

International Federation of Social Workers

<http://www.ifsw.org/>

Policy & Research Organizations

The Access Project

<http://www.accessproject.org>

Children's Defense Fund

<http://www.childrensdefense.org/>

Families USA

<http://www.familiesusa.org>

Health Action International

<http://www.haiweb.org/>

Institute of Medicine, National Academy of Sciences

- National Cancer Policy Board
<http://www.iom.edu/board.asp?id=3798>
- Board on Global Health
 - Project on Cancer Control in Low- and Middle-Income Countries, 2004-2006
 - Project Identification Number: BOGH-H-03-06-A, accessed at
<http://www4.nas.edu/webcr.nsf/ProjectScopeDisplay/BOGH-H-03-06-A?OpenDocument>

Kaiser Family Foundation

- Kaiser Commission on Medicaid & the Uninsured
<http://www.kff.org/about/kcmu.cfm>
- Medicaid/SCHIP
<http://www.kff.org/medicaid/index.cfm>

National Association of Public Hospitals and Health Systems

<http://www.naph.org/>

National Area Health Education Center Organization

<http://www.nationalahec.org/main/index.asp>

National Center for Children in Poverty
<http://www.nccp.org/>

National Center for Farm Worker Health
<http://www.ncfh.org/>

National Health Law Program
<http://www.nhelp.org>

Public Citizen Health Research Group
<http://www.citizen.org/>

Urban Institute
<http://www.urban.org>